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Florida’s Warmest Welcome Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 22-A017

DATE: December 22, 2021
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator JUUS

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Easement Agreement Saltwater Monitoring Facilities

Please place the attached resolution on the January 11, 2022, City Commission
Agenda. This is an Easement Agreement with Broward County for installation and
maintenance of saltwater monitoring facility at Highlands Park. The Broward County
Commission will approve the easement agreement at their next commission meeting.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the easement agreement with Broward
County please call me at 954-786-4191.
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